

Hearing Procedures

Condition Compliance – Proposed Inspection and Maintenance Program CDP No. 9-15-0228 San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS)

Item Th3a, Thursday, July 16, 2020, 9 AM

(please check www.coastal.ca.gov for updates)

Hearing Schedule and Order of Speakers

- 1. Coastal Commission Staff Presentation (approximately 10 minutes)
- 2. Applicant Southern California Edison (10 minutes total, reserving time for rebuttal)
- 3. Current Elected Officials (up to 3 minutes each)
- 4. Public Agency Representatives (up to 3 minutes each)
- 5. Organized Groups (up to 5-10 minutes maximum per group) 2
- 6. Individual Members of the Public (up to 1-2 minutes each)³
- 7. Coastal Commission Staff Response to Public Testimony
- 8. Coastal Commission Deliberations

Hearing Rules

1. Virtual Hearing. As a result of the COVID-19 emergency and the Governor's Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-33-20, this Coastal Commission meeting will occur virtually through video and teleconference. Applicants and the public will be able to listen to and watch the meeting and comment by Zoom conference or by telephone. Please review the Coastal Commission's Virtual Hearing Procedures for directions on how to participate via Zoom or phone. (click here).

2. Speaker Time Limits - Organized Groups. Organized groups are allotted 1 or 2 minutes per group member present at the virtual meeting at the time of testimony (which will be verified at that time, and adjusted if not present), up to a maximum of 5 or 10 minutes total per group (i.e., for groups of 5 or more), depending on how many groups need to be accommodated, and at the discretion of the Chair of the Commission. The time allotment per group will be announced prior to the beginning of the hearing. All group members must submit a speaker request using the following link (click here), noting that you are part of a group and listing the name of your group. If you speak as part of a group, you are not allowed to also testify (as an individual).

3. Speaker Time Limits - Individuals. Individual speakers will be allotted either 1 or 2 minutes each, depending on how many speakers need to be accommodated, and at the discretion of the Chair of the Commission. The time allotment per speaker will be announced prior to the beginning of the hearing. Ceding of time from one individual to another will not be accommodated at this hearing.

4. Speaker Requests Required Prior Start of Hearing. If you intend to testify (or to allot time to a spokesperson in the case of a group) you must submit a speaker request (<u>click here</u>). Speaker requests will be accepted up until the time that Commission staff begin their presentation on the item. However, to facilitate management of the meeting, we strongly encourage anyone wishing to speak to **submit a request to speak by Wednesday, July 15 at 5 pm**.

5. PowerPoint Presentations. If you intend to use a PowerPoint presentation or a video, please email your presentation or video file where the file name includes your name or group name and the item number (i.e., "Th3a SONGS – presentation for [your name/group name]") to <u>Materials@coastal.ca.gov</u> NO LATER than Wednesday, July 15 at 5 pm. Your PowerPoint or video file cannot exceed 2 minutes in length. We are unable to accept files larger than 25MB.

6. Decorum. The Chair of the Commission will maintain decorum during the meeting as is customary in public meetings. People who are disruptive may be removed from the remote meeting service or have their connection muted.

7. Chair Discretion to Modify These Procedures. To preserve adequate time for Commission deliberations, the Chair of the Commission reserves the right to close the public hearing (i.e., to stop taking testimony from the public) after a reasonable opportunity has been provided to present all questions and points of view, and further reserves the right to adjust these hearing procedures as necessary.

Thank you for your attendance and cooperation!